Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America



Feb 4th, 2015 Minutes

Meeting called to order: 7:10 pm

New Members/Guests:

- Lorin Guy told us about the upcoming Quail Motorcycle Gathering on May 16th. If we want, the club can get a booth that includes display space for 3 motorcycles for \$250. Includes vehicle/trailer parking, entry for 3, and lunch for 3. Individuals can enter bikes for showing. There's free parking for spectators who ride a motorcycle to the event. Spectator cost is \$65.
- Rob O'Neill told us about the classic vehicle (motorcycles and cars) insurance options he provides. There are three types of loss coverage that insurance companies offer
 - 1. The regular coverage we normally have on our everyday vehicles. If your vehicle is a total loss (stolen or totaled), the insurance company pays the depreciated value of your vehicle.
 - 2. Stated value coverage. You determine the value of your vehicle, but if you have a total loss the insurance company will pay you an amount based on what a replacement vehicle would cost. You may have to fight for a higher settlement (they may locate a "similar" vehicle available for the amount they are offering, but factors that affect value may not be accounted for resulting in a lower settlement offer).
 - 3. Agreed or Guaranteed Value coverage. This is the type Rob recommends. You establish a value that the company agrees to. The insurance company pays you the coverage amount in the case of a total loss.

In some cases, the insurance company will pay you shop rate to do your own damage repairs, rather than having to take your vehicle to a shop.

With Rob's insurance, your liability coverage premium applies to all the vehicles you insure with him (you pay a single liability premium for all vehicles). You pay an additional comprehensive (loss) premium for each individual vehicle covered by the policy. The comprehensive premiums are pretty low, and he offers discounts for multiple vehicles, alarm systems, etc. Vehicles must be stored in a garage or other enclosed facility.

Rob also provides insurance coverage for events.

He has an office in Burlingame and can be reached at 650-343-8450.

Correspondence:

Treasurer's update: Treasurer Jeff Beam was not able to attend.

Old Business:

• Review of Dec./Jan. activities:

Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

- Jan. 1– New Year's Day Ride. We met at The Diner in Los Gatos and the club bought breakfast for members. We again headed for Jardine's Restaurant in San Juan Bautista for lunch this year. Benito Mendoza led the ride and took us on a different route than past rides. We headed over the Santa Cruz Mountains and stopped at The Windjammer in Aptos along the way. It was a gorgeous sunny day, although pretty cold in the morning and late afternoon. From Aptos we headed down through Corralitos and took some secret roads only Benito knows about to get us to San Juan Bautista. Lunch was great and once again the club picked up the tab. For the ride home we used a variation of the route that we normally take TO San Juan Bautista. We had about 15 bikes at breakfast, 9 or 10 on the ride down, and about 7 stayed together for the ride back.
- Jan. 17 Holiday Party. Everyone had a great time and once again Mario pulled together great door prizes. Thanks to Chris Carter for providing many of the prizes.

Upcoming Dates (club and non-club events):

- March 4: Club Meeting
- March 22: Marshall Mathews Memorial Plaid is Bad ride. See Calendar page on the club website for flyer.
- March 28: Clubman's Show (British) in San Jose. Our club will have a booth at the show.
- April 1: Club Meeting
- April 23 25: King City Run. See Calendar page on the club website for flyer.
- April 24-26: Ride to Yosemite Not a club sponsored activity, but it's a worthwhile cause. Benefit for Park Rangers in Mongolia. See flyer in the club website calendar page, or visit bluewavesmongolia.org/events.
- June 19 20: Fort Sutter National Meet, Dixon
- Sept. 20 23: Yerba Buena Yosemite Road Run

New Business:

- Board of Directors vacancy: we have an open slot on the Board of Directors. The workload for board members is pretty low and it's a great opportunity to help develop club focus and direction. If you are interested in being a board member, contact any club officer.
- Road Run
 - The club website is set up now with registration forms and online registration
 - Proof of Insurance and Registration Required
 - Need old Road Run maps/route sheets
 - o Fees

	2011	2015	
Rider:	\$125	\$135	
Late Fee	15	?	(2011 Rider paid \$140 after 9/1)
Passenger	90	100	
Banquet Only	50	50	
T-Shirts	15	15	

- Committees (all open to volunteers, leaders and current volunteers listed here)
 - Routes (maps, pre-ride, etc.) Victor Boocock
 - Goody Bags Brian S.
 - ID tags Brian S.
 - Registration Jeff Beam, Joe Keenan, Rick Rutledge
 - Magazine Ad Curt Hansen

Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

- T-Shirts Curt Hansen
- Medallions Rick Najera
- Catering Vince and Benito
- Tent/Facilities Rick Najera
- Sponsors Curt Hansen
- Hospitality (setup, decorate, daily stock, coffee, etc.) Open
- Chase Truck Rick N.
- Trophies Rick N.
- Firewood Brian S. and Mario

For the good of the club:

Club items on Sale:

Motion to adjourn meeting: Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm